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Mre J, Edgar Hoovor
Dircctor, ©.B.I1.
Washington, D.C.
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A Tricad wio wus in Dallas rocently fowid a spent and almost-perfect bul“{
in a plunter near {ho Xennody memordal, alony Mouston Strocta ife ang I bot%in‘.:
iT7i0 W ghowioh "plant®, However, I feel the loan of it cnould bo offcred’to you
for any tost or oxuwdnation you mignt care to wate, Vo feel that tecauge it is
80 obvious a "plunt" und boczusze we have no way of Jnowing when it was deposited
in Delldey Plaza we should not autoinatically assumo that it cant- have no siguiiicance,

Dear Mr, Noover,

My friend, who has some am

L Q3 3 ) S
atcur expertize in theseumaiters, believes it is
o type deoigmatod aa %0 K2, '

~

The rifling marks svem clear. Comparing it with a socmingly ddentical bulles
indicates rather extensive tarnishing, possibly the consequence of weathering,
Iii  In tho coursc of hia lesting, my fricnd hes almost perfecily duplicatud tha
condition of Warren Comnission Lxiibil 299 with a spent round ho aleo gonk 0y

IT you have any intercst in oany of these bullets, I ean mail or doliver $hci
tp Washinglon or give thew to your local representatives
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